Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 3:37 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 0710488749SG LKK Ref: CC4/AIG20014790/Dpa3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING GBD 2219D(AIG) /SKS 69997 / OTHERS ON 26/12/2020]

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Kindly assist to follow up on whether there is PIR on drink driving.

If drink driving is involved, BOLA 28 is not applicable and we shall offer as per common law.
Please let me know the outcome.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1946

Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 27 April 2021 10:36

To: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] AIG Ref: 0710488749SG LKK Ref: CC4/A1G20014790/Dpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD
2219D(AIG) /SKS 69997 / OTHERS ON 26/12/2020]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Hi Bernard,
We refer to the above matter.

Our insured police report had mentioned that while all drivers were speaking to each other, he smelled alcohol
however he is not sure from which driver.

Please advise if any investigation will be conducted by AlG and whether we may proceed DS.

Thanks.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




